
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO BID NO. 1B-OI20_6

FOR: PURCHASE OF VARIOUS 2019 VBHICLBS CHATHAM COUNTY FLBET

PLBASE SEB THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHAGES:

l. CHANGE: Section 4.2.1, Model shall now rcad"2019 Ford Eco Sport S" with the specifìcations as

follows:

2019 Ford ECO S

Powertrain
1.0 EcoBoost Engine with Auto Start-Stop Technology
Standard 6-Speed SelectShift Automatic Transmission
Front-Wheel Dlive (FWD)
Paint:
Diamond White
Package:
100A
Wheels:
1 6-inch Low-Gloss Magnetic-Painted Machined-Face Aluminum
Exterior:
Irrtegrated Blind Sport Mirrors
Rear I Iatch Swing Door
Hill Start Assist
Rear View Camera
Interior:
Medium Light Stone
Manual Air Conditioning - Single Zone
AM/FM Stereo with Six Speakers
SYNC
Cloth Seats

2. QUESTION: Section 4.2.4, Do you want the Super Cab or the Crew Cab quoted?

RESPONSE: 2019 Ford Ranger XL SuperCab 6" Box.

3. QUESTION: Section 4.2.11. Do you want the Regular Cab, Sr"rper Cab. or Crew Cab quoted?

IìESPONSE: 2019 lrord SuperDuty F-350 XL Crew Cab.

4. QUESTION: Section 4.2.12. Do you want a Medium Rool'or Low Rool'?
IIESPONSE: L-ou' Rool'.



5. QUESTION: Section 4.2.12, What is the regular wheelbase size?

RESPONSE: I 30"'Wheelbase.

6. QUESTION: Section 4.2.12, Under tlie Additional Accessories it lists a Partition TFL10.
Plumbing/HVAC package TFL02, and Ladder Rack 2G150. What make are these package nurnbers?

Also, woulcl you consider going with comparable Adrian Steel Products?

RESPONSE: Tl-rese are Ford Accessories (MasterRack).

7. QUESTION: Section 4.2.72, Under the Additional Accessories it lists a Paltition TFLl0,
Plurnbing/HVAC package TFL02, and Ladder Rack 2G150. Would you consider going with
comparable Adrian Steel Products?
RESPONSE: No, MasterRack is the brand of accessories provided by Forcl.

8. CHANGE: REVISED Bid Sheet is attached. All bidders must use the revised bid sheet. (2 pages)

THE BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO:
2:00PM, DECEMBER 6, 2018

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECBSSARY CHANGES AND MUST
ACKNOWLEDGE RBCEIPT OF ADDBNDUM.

MAR ARET JO PUR G DIRECTOR
CHATI-IAM OUNTY, GEOR

YÆþL



REVISED BID SHEE,T

PURCHASE OF VA OI]S 2019 VEHICLES FOR CHATHAM COU

BIp NO.l8-0120-6

NTY F'I,EET

ITEM
NO

DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURBR QTY U/M
UNIT

PRICE
TOTAL
PRICB

I 2019 Ford Eco Sport S 5 Ba.

", 2019 Ford Fusion S 3 Ea.

3 2019 Ford Bscape S 4 Ea

4
2019 Ford Ranger XL
Super Cab 6" Box

1 Ea

5 2019 Ford Bxplorer 3 Ea

6
2019 Ford Expedition
XLT

1 Ea.

7
2019 Ford Fl50 XL
Regular Cab 6 ll2'Box 4 Ea.

8
2019 Ford F150 XL
Super Cab 6 l/2'Box 15 Ea.

9

2019 Ford Fl50 XL
Super Cab 6 ll2'Box
with Fiberglass
Bedcover

2 Ea.

l0 2019 Ford Fl50 XL
Super Crew 5ll2' Box

5 Ea.

1l
2019 Ford F250 XL
Super Cab 6 3/4' Box

I Ea.

l2
2019 Ford SuperDuty
F-350 XL Crew Cab
I'Box

3 Ea

l3

2019 Ford Transit
Cargo Van XL Low
Roof with 130"
Wheelbase

I Ea

TOTAL BID S



TIME REQUIRED FOR DBLIVERY AFTER RECBIPT OF ORDER

YS (Award may be contingent on delivery)

Vendor Name:

Address

City, State, Zip:

Phone number Fax

Printed Name/Title:

Signature


